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Kay Flynn 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Lee Eng Tan 

Cc: Bob Casey; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: 060782 

Friday, December 22,2006 7:19 AM 

Will do. Thanks! 
- -- 

From: Lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 5:47 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: 060782 

Hi Kay, 

Yes, please correct the docket title to reflect "NXX" rather than NXX-X. Thanks. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, December 21,2006 5:05 PM 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: 060782 

Lee Eng, we got a CASR for this docket today with a note "docket title contained error" and the -X 
crossed out in the title. 

I checked the filing from NuVox, and it uses NXX-X, so that's how we opened the docket. 

If their filing was wrong and the title needs correcting before the order goes out, please advise by return 
e-mail that we need to correct the title and we will do so per your request (rather than the less formal 
copy of CASR with note). 

Thanks. 

12/22/2006 


